



# Marcin Górski – PHP Developer

I have six years of experience as a PHP programmer. I mainly focus on backend technologies, with most experience with **Symfony** framework. I am also interested in the frontend, exploring **Vue 3** technology. I worked with e-commerce projects, invoice system and CRM systems. I am interested in projects where we will take care of code quality.

## About me

**Phone** 797 172 512

**E-mail** [gorskimarcin96@gmail.com](mailto:gorskimarcin96@gmail.com)

**City** Lublin

**Github** <https://github.com/gorskimarcin96>

**WWW** <https://mgorski.dev>

## Backend

- Symfony, Laravel, REST API, API Platform, easyadmin, PHP 5.4 - 8.3
- PostgreSQL, MySQL, ElasticSearch

## Frontend

- Vue 3, React, jQuery, TypeScript, JavaScript
- Bootstrap (3-5), Sass, CSS, HTML

## Version control system

- git

## DevOps

- linux, docker, CI/D, shell
- ovh, aws

## Languages

English: B1 - intermediate.

## Hobby

Creating web apps. Cycling.

## Work Experience

**Miejski Ośrodek Kultury w Świdniku** - FullStack Developer  
05.2022 – currently - own project after hours

- Creating / servicing CRM app.
- PHP 8.0, **Symfony 6**, PHPUnit, behat tests, **MariaDB**, docker

**A-CUBE** - PHP Programmer - 04.2022 – 05.2024

- Creating rest api and lambda functions. (**Symfony 5**, **api platform**, PHPUnit, behat tests, **PostgreSQL**, PHP 8.2, docker, aws)
- Creating KSeF integration
- Creating extension for stripe (**JavaScript**, **React**).

**Świat kwiatów** - PHP Programmer - 07.2021 – 03.2022

- Shop online - move legacy code "**cscart**" to **symfony 5** (php 7.4, MySQL, PHPUnit).
- Creating sercher **elasticsearch**
- Servicing views - **smarty**

**Venusti** - PHP Programmer - 10.2020 - 06.2021

- Creating e-commarce app for follow prices and sales automation (PHP 7, **Laravel**, **MySQL**, docker, goglobal, idosell, phpunit, bootstrap 4)
- **Idosell** integration management.

**Contelizer** - PHP Programmer - 11.2019 – 09.2020

- Creating / servicing modules in **e-commarce** app for managing offers.
- PHP 7, Symfony 3, MySQL, jQuery, ajax, css, bootstrap 3, rest api, allegro, baselinker, ifirma, infact

**Webbit** - PHP Programmer - 08.2018 – 10.2019

- Creating / servicing web apps.
- PHP 5.4/7, Symofny 1.4, Symofny 3, MySQL, rest api, bootstrap 3

**Ftpstudio** - Website developer (practices) - 02.2018 – 07.2018

- Creating websites using CMS.
- Drupal 7, Drupal 8

## Education

**Lublin University of Technology - Computer Science** - 2019 - 2021  
Educational level: master  
Specialization - web application development

**Lublin University of Technology - Computer Science** - 2015 - 2019  
Educational level: engineer